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March 23, 2023

Trey Kimbrell

Construction Services Manager
Tallahassee Community College
444 Appleyard Drive
Tallahassee, FL 323304

REF: 15KV Electrical Switchgear Replacement Project
Contractor Pre-Qualifications
PEG # 222-123

Dear Trey;
Four electrical contractors submitted their Pre-Qualification Forms for participation in the bidding
process for the 15KV Switchgear Replacement Project the College recently advertised. The
submitting firms in order of receipt are:

TCS Electrical Company, Fort Walton Beach

Miller Electric Company, Jacksonville

All Florida Electric of Tallahassee, Inc., Tallahassee

Universal Electric of Tallahassee, Inc., Tallahassee
Pinnacle Engineering has reviewed the information provided and determined all four firms as
meeting the minimum requirements outlined in the Invitation to Bid and eligible to participate in

the bidding process.

If you have any questions or would like to review any of the attached submittals, please call on
us.

Sincerely; _
Keith Follmar
PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP, P A.

Attachments

Cc: James Lewis, CRA



